

# MUHAMMAD BILAL

**Email:** [muh.bilal@live.com](mailto:muh.bilal@live.com)

**Website:** <http://m-bilal.com>

**Contact No:** +49-152-22006990

---

## Summary:

More than 6 years of experience with developing mobile phone apps. Experienced in all phases of development and publishing. Worked individual as well as part of team in different projects. Strong written and verbal communications. Interested in a challenging technical track career in an application development environment.

## Tools & Skills:

- Swift
- Objective-C
- Xcode
- Unit Testing

## Experience:

- **FREE NOW (mytaxi)** – Software Engineer
  - **Duration:** March 2019 – Present
  - **Location:** Hamburg, Germany
  - **Technology:** iOS (Swift, Objective-C)
- **Caramel Tech Studios** – Senior Software Engineer
  - **Duration:** March 2016 – December 2018
  - **Location:** Lahore, Pakistan
  - **Technology:** iOS (Swift, Objective-C), Unity3d (C#)
- **Inov8 Limited** – Software Engineer
  - **Duration:** October 2015 – February 2016
  - **Location:** Lahore, Pakistan
  - **Technology:** iOS (Objective-C)
- **Caramel Tech Studios** – Software Engineer
  - **Duration:** July 2014 – October 2015
  - **Location:** Lahore, Pakistan
  - **Technology:** iOS (Objective-C)

## Projects:

- **FREE-NOW:** Europe's leading mobility company that allows users to order licensed taxi from app. Operating in more than 10 countries of Europe with more than 120,000 drivers and ten million plus downloads.

<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/mytaxi-tap-move-freely/id357852748?mt=8>

- **Orderly:** An electronic cart based application in which you are presented with different venues. You can choose venue of your choice, can check products against each venue and can place order. You will be informed by multiple ways when your order is ready to collect. All transactions are handled on server side using payment gateway securely.  
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/orderly/id791517240?ls=1&mt=8>
- **Soneri Bank Limited:** A complete suite of transactions is available in this app. Soneri provide the transactional suite which includes Account & Balance Inquiry, Card management and statement, Account Statement, Funds transfer both local (intra-bank) and between member banks (Interbank), Bill Payments like utilities, Telco's Top-ups, Airline and online shopping.  
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/soneri/id1121130869?mt=8>
- **Gems Frontier:** From the creators of [Shop Heroes](#), Gems Frontier is Real-time multiplayer Match-3 RPG game. Gems Frontier offers you to play against real users, friendly matches, leaderboards, PVP and PVE battles, create and customize guilds. Guild members can also play friendly matches.  
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/gems-frontier/id1276988940?mt=8>
- **Stick Tennis Tour:** From the creators of [Stick Cricket](#), the number one sports game in 100+ countries, Stick Tennis Tour offers you the chance to: Create and customize your character before heading out on court, Tour the World, Battle your training partners for bragging rights, or perfect your forehand against a state-of-the-art ball machine, Enter a variety of live Challenges, pitting you against some of the all-time greats of the game, Look back fondly at your rise up the rankings. Log in to sync your stats, progress and items across multiple devices.  
<https://itunes.apple.com/app/stick-tennis-tour/id994158112>
- **Salary Tax Calculator:** Running and maintaining website and mobile apps which allows users to calculate tax on their monthly salary. More than 50k users are actively using this website each month.  
<http://taxcalculator.pk>

## Education:

- **BS (Hons) Information Technology** – Punjab University College of Information Technology (2010 – 14)
- **Intermediate (Computer Science)** – Govt. Islamia College Civil Lines Lahore (2008 – 10)

References available upon request

## Certificates & Achievements:

- 4<sup>th</sup> position in BS (Hons).

- Received Scholarship from Punjab University on outstanding performance in 3rd, 4th, 6th and 7th Semester.
- Received Scholarship from “Federal Employees Benevolent & Group Insurance Funds” during all semesters in graduation.

## Interests:

- Watching Movies
- Playing Games

## Personal Information:

**Date of Birth:** 02-Dec-1992

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/muh-bilal>

**Stackoverflow:** <https://stackoverflow.com/users/8342031/bilal>